SAFETY RECALL

CHECK YOUR TWO STAGE COMPACT SNOW THROWER TO SEE IF IT IS RECALLED...



Yard Machine Models Affected

31A-3AAD700, 31A-3BAD700, 31A-3BAD729, 31A-3BAD752, 31A-3BAD762 and 31AS3DDE729

Troy-Bilt Models Affected

31AS3BB2766

Sold between July 2004 and March 2006

Craftsman Models Affected

247.88255 (31A-3BDE799) Sold between July 2004 and March 2006

247.88700 (31AS3AAD799) Sold between July 2005 and March 2006

Over inflating the tire with excessive pressure (well above 20 PSI) may cause the plastic wheel rims to explode posing a risk of serious injury.

Do not inflate tires!

CALL

Customer Service toll free between 8 AM and 5 PM EST Monday through Friday. 1-888-848-6038

IMPORTANT! If you have already received and installed the Recall Kit which includes two Pressure Relief Valves, two Warning labels, and installation instructions (Form # 769-02127, 769-02722 or 769-02723), please disregard this notice.